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Jack Venrick

From: Representative Mark Finchem [team@votefinchem.com]
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 12:49 PM
To: jacksranch@freedomforallseasons.org
Subject: Late Early ballots

  

 

  

Hello Jack, 
 

If you have any doubt there is a war for Election Integrity in Arizona, all you have to do is 
watch what the Liberals and RINOs are doing in the aftermath of the 2022 election, which 
saw unprecedented fraud and chaos. 
 

Stephen Richer, RINO Maricopa County Recorder, has doubled down on Arizona’s 
terrible policy, all but ensuring that 2024 is even worse than 2020 and 2022. 
 

But before I tell you what terrible elections we can expect from Arizona going forward, 
remember that Stephen Richer has had his own agenda for a while. 
 

The Gateway Pundit reports: 
 

During the 2022 Election, Richer founded and operated the Pro-Democracy Republicans 
PAC, a dark money PAC aimed at eliminating candidates with a MAGA agenda, used his 
office to illegally campaign against a ballot initiative requiring voter ID, and colluded with 
the federal government to censor conservative voices like The Gateway Pundit and likely 
Kari Lake. 
 

Richer was a big problem in the 2022 election. And now he is trying to make a bigger 
problem for America First Patriots in 2024, beyond his insanely corrupt use of the “Pro-
Democracy Republican PAC” to shut out MAGA candidates, and beyond his use of 
collusion and censorship to wield his power. 
 

But what is Richer up to now? 

 

Richer is trying to expand early voting, a key issue which led to massive 
Republican disenfranchisement in the 2022 election in Arizona. Now, he wants to 
double down and extend the time period for early voting in Arizona. 
 

This is terrible policy, and it will make 2024 even worse than 2020! 
 

Stephen Richer includes the following graph in his proposal showing the increase in the 
phenomenon of “late early ballots” which he describes as “ballots received by the voter in 
the mail, filled out, placed in a signed and sealed return envelope and returned at a voting 
location on Election Day.” 
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Yes, you are reading that right, “Late Early Ballots” represented almost 20% of Total 
Ballots Cast – which led to massive voter disenfranchisement, unending chain of custody 
problems, and more room for fraud, and the solution? 
 

More Early Voting! 
 

STOP THE MADNESS! 
 

Show up, cast your ballot in person, follow the law. It really is that simple. And that 
is why we are continuing the fight in Arizona. Kari Lake continues her fight in 
Appeals Court in February, and I am fighting against threats of punitive sanctions 
by the Courts and by Fontes’ and Hobbs’ vindictive lawyers. 
 

We are not done fighting for Election Integrity in Arizona. As Radical Leftists and 
RINOs move to make our elections less secure, we must not give up the fight! Help 
me with a donation now! 
 

Donate $50, $100, $250, or more to keep fighting for Election integrity in 
Arizona. Arizona is Ground Zero for Election Fraud, and if we lose these key battles 
here, so will go the rest of the country. 

 

HOLD THE LINE ON ELECTION INTEGRITY  
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Thank you for your support! 
 

God Bless, 
 

 

 

Mark Finchem 
 

Arizona House of Representatives – District 11 

Republican for Arizona Secretary of State 

Conservative 

“Election Integrity” Patriot 
 

P.S. I have not conceded this election and we still have work to do. We are calling 
for a new election. If you agree, please support our fight today. 

  

 
 

 

Mark Finchem for Secretary of State | Website 
 

PAID FOR AND AUTHORIZED BY FINCHEM FOR SECRETARY OF STATE 
 

All donations will go toward the 2022 General Election for Mark Finchem to help pay off campaign debt. 
  

 

 

Mark Finchem for Secretary of State | PO Box 44836, Phoenix, AZ 85064  
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